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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
“

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com=

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 12:37 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D202920/TAYHP - PRE REPAIR SURVEY FOR SMH 9773Y
Importance: High

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK #Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

P 06-0055 | email: shupei@ikkauto.com | fax; 6741-4108

ya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Autoexcel Engineering <aeexcel@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 8:55 AM

Ta: 'lrene Tay' <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com=

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202520/TAYHP - PRE REPAIR SURVEY FOR SMH 9773Y
Importance: High

Dear 5irs,

We would like to appoint KENNETH KONG.

[hank you

Bt Regards
Rvar Soh
QREPEEAT

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.coms

Sent: Manday, June 24, 2019 5:35 PM

Ta: Autoexcel Engineering <aeexcel @singnet.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D202920/TAYHP - PRE REPAIR SURVEY FOR SMH 9773Y

W 'UT PREJUDICE

‘wnd fo conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
~orkshop. We propose fo use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
15 4 single joint expert,



—-=

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

LOW SAR HUEI
HOMNG FOOK CHOY
XING QUO QIANG

KENMETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WEIJIE

MARCUS CHUA

=t us know within two(2] working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motar
vx15 05 a single joint expert.

1 select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
fhesingle joint expert.

Irenes Tay

wepartment (Motor Division)

oiping Insurance (Singapeore) Pie. Lid.

Food # 146-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079309

5) 6387 6192
62247478/62247175

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping. com

dwesa.cnigiping.com



W AN 1SARY
ln Simgapore since J938

ae is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance

| Pte, Ltd. except where provided for in o written agreemen! between you and China Toiging

Singopore] Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure. use or dissermination. either in whole or partial, is
1. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please nofify the sender immediately.

From: Autoexcel Engineering [mailto:aeexcel @singnet.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Lim Shu Min <shumin lim@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee 5o Chow
< chee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202920/TAYHP - PRE REPAIR SURVEY FOR SMH 9773Y

Dear Officer,

Flease advise as vehicle is already in our workshop.,

Thaih Vow & Best Regards,
Dopreen Chan
64591630

From: Lim Shu Min <shumin lim@&sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 10:15 AM

To: lrene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow chee@sg. cntaiping.coms>;
ignet.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D202920/TAYHP - PRE REPAIR SURVEY FOR SMH 9773Y

Importance: High

Dear lrene,
Please conduct PRS SMHS773Y soonest possible.

File with Officer-In-Charge — Irene Tay — 63896192

Thank you

Lim Shu Min



iepartment

Cl 2 aiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd,
oad #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
13806156 | F: (65) 62247175

W 4 cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: K133, Taiping SG

is e-mail and any files ransmitted with it i infended anly for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
fisclosure, use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited If you sre nol the infended recipient, please
ler immediaiely. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter,

From: Autoexcel Engineering [mailto:aeexcel@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 21 June, 2019 9:09 AM

To: Claims Dept of China Taiping Insurance <e-claims@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY FOR SMH 9773Y

Impertance: High

m - b,
Cear Sirs,

Plesse help us arrange for pre repair survey.
QOur venicle = SMH 9773Y

Accident date = 13/06/2019

Yourinsure = YQ 462F

Location — AE AUTO PTELTD

140 SIN MING DRIVE # 06-01
SIN MING AUTOCITY (S) 575722

Ple ase also let us have the list of surveyor to appoint.

Thenk you

|_|..:..‘ '_!-ZJFO'S
RyanSch
Q3825367

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
I'or more information please visit hitp:/www.symanteccloud.com

11 email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
v more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com




WVAZ1STBZ08 | VA - Sin Ming
ENTRY DWTE & TIME: 20V0E/2019 08:55
SUBMITTED BY: James Ng Wing Kin

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 20/06/2019 10:12

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Pleage report comactly the
2. This Form must be campleted by the Polic

details of the accidant to speed up the claims process.
vhalder andlor the Authorised Diriver,

4. Information provides must be as tnuthful and accurate as
repudiate policy liability.

pasaibla. Ay willul misrepresemation of withatding of rraterial facte may allow insurenca companies 1o

4. The ssue and acceptanca of this Form by insurance companies i not an admission of policy fiability on the part of the insurance companias.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by
archiving and that copies of this rapo

alaresaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer
Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair lo your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Numbaer

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

MNRIC No

Date OFf Birth

Occupation

Data Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

MMobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

the inswrers of the GIA Reconds Management Centre establishad by the General Insurance Associalion of Singapore (GIA) for
A will, for a fee, be made avallable upon appiication by interestes parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centra and

i copies of the report belng made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
20/06/2019 09:58
13/06/2019 16:20
BUKIT BATOK STREET 22
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SMHETTIY

CHANDRAMN GANESAN

575739551
GAMESANGLOBAL@YAHDO.COM
(LOCAL) +65-8887 5000
OFFICE-36875000

TOYOTA
HARRIER

PRIVATE USE

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

5108564937

CHANDRAN GANESAN
§7573955

21/05M1975

INDOOR

14/09/1996

22 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86875000

OFFICE-96875000
GANESANGLOBAL@YAHOD.COM
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Address BLK 310 #07-304 JURDNG EAST STREET 32 HONG KAH EAST PLACE
Postoode 600310

\Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NC

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWMER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Wehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
Weather Conditions RAINING
Road Surface WET

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles {including own vehicle) 2
invaolved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

\Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance, NG

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 0

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

Police Station Address E?»JAG?&.F:‘GDFLJEBI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
Palice Station Contact TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER POLICE REPORT (ATTENDED BY: JAMES NG)

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Ramarks! Reasons: CANNOT BE UPLOADED
\Was there any audio recorded? NO

Yehicle Registration Mumber YQ462F

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MIT CANTER / WHITE
Detalls Of Properties

ehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Mame of Driver
MWRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Paga 2 of 20



Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver]

Page 3 of 20



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

ANT MOTICE

. Plesse report carrectly the details of the accident b speed up the claims pracess.

_ This Form must be completed by the Polisyhoidar and/or the Anthorized Drivar,

Information provided must bs as truthful gnd accurate ax posgible, Any wlful risrapresentation or withholding of matarizl

Facts may aliow Insurance companles i ¢ ud Hablkty,

The iswa and aceaptanca of this Farm by Insurance companies i ot an admission of pelicy Sability on the gart of the Insurance
comMpanas,

5. Any falsa roporting may be referred to the Polies for lavestization.

. Tha raport will be forwarded by the s

rers of the GIA Racords Mansgement Centre establishad by the General Insurance

asactation of Singopors (Sha) for archiving end that coples of this report will for = foe be made availatde wpon application by

Intrrasted parties,
By the ledgment of this repart to the Insurers, you hereby consant ta the archiving of this report at the contre and to copies af

thve repart being made avallabie sforesaid,

. Cansent ender the Personal Data Protection Act (FOPA]

| imderstand, acknowledgs, agres and consent ihat:

p General insurance Association of Singapere {"S1A") may/are perimitted to collecy, wse,
nal data/persanal information sat out In this [form] and any ather personal informaticn
"parsanal Informatien®] and disclese and transfer such

{a)  #ay Insurer, my workshop and th
disclose andfar process my pacsal

peovidad by me or possessad by my Insurer [collectivaly the
Persanz| Information to afl Insarers) who haue instred vahicle(s] invalved in this accldent (I insurer{s) who have insued

vahicle(s) irvalved in this accident shall be eolectively rafarrad to 55 the “Instrers”), the nsurers” lawyers/law firms, the
Monatary Authority of Singapare and any relevant government agency/authorlty {such as the police], for the purposeis}

of
() processing, handling andfor dealing with my daims Indudirg the settlement of the claims and any necesssry
jrvestigations relsting to the dakms;
[} investigating the sccldent andfor my claims;
{iil) earrying out and/or dealing with ey Instructions o rasponding to any ergquiries by ma;
ng the malling of correspondance, statements, invatces, raporis oF noticss Lo me,

{iv) sdministering my claims [Enchadil
which coukd invaive disclosure of certain parsonal data ahows me to bring sbout delivery of the same as well as on the

extesnal cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/fae
|¥} eomglying with applicable law It adminfetering, processing, handing and/er deafing with my claims. [eollectively the
"Purposes”]
(b} il insurer(s) whe have insierad vehiche(s) Invalved in this sccident and the Insurers” Tawryars/iaw firms, may/fare permitted
ta eollect, use, disclose andyfar process my Personal Information far one or mors of the abeve Purpeses; and

fe}  myParsonal information may/'can ba disclosed by any of the Insurars and/or Gl& to thelr third party service providess or
agentsfinduding thiekr lawyers/tw firms), which may be citud autside of Sngapore, for one or mara of the above Parposes.
my Persomal Infarmation will slso ba enliactad and used to compile elzims Rlstery for the purpese of fraud detection,
Ivvestigation and managernent in pressat and ali future claims,

[e] theinformatien so coflected under [d} above may be shared / disclosed; i
{1} ta all Insurers ané/ar any ather third parties that assist n evaluating, investigating, controfing or managing fraud, 1
regutators, law enforcerment and gavernment agancles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, o

(i} for complylng with requirements under any regulations, laws or courtorders.

&

[

Foficyhalder's Slgratire

Driver's Slgrature Reporting Centre Persannel’s Sgaatire

st (fcover s ot th poichlder NG WING KIN JAMES

Date B Teme:

20 JUN 2018 admin.vac@vicom.com.sg

Paga 4 of 30



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DECLARATION E,t..sur%
|fe doclara the foregaing particulars are e i every respect.
. W
Paliyhaldar's Signatare T Driver's Signaturs H:apnrl?na‘.canm Pmmu-uﬂ‘: ——
Date & Time: (If deivar is not the policgholder) |
Date & Time:
20.JUN 2019 “RIGWING KIN JAMES
admin.vac@vicom.com.sg
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A nEFnie

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner |D Type:

Crener 10

Wehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Malke:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.

Chassis Mo

M aximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Periad(Years):

QP Paid:

CDE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infermation contained herein is correct as at 21 Jun 2019

OADEITME Bakata FErooicd

Singapore NRIC
39551

SMHE7TIY
Yas

21 Jun 2019
TOYOTA

HARRIER PREMIUM 2.0 CVT

Brown

2016

AZRES8BE21
ZSUA000B9TE5
111.0 kW (148 bhp)
$34,427.00

20 Mar 2017

20 Mar 2017

1

$35,198.00

Yes
19 Mar 2027
$26,398.00

19 Mar 2027

E - Open Category
10

£51,000.00
£39.173.00
$45,571.00

hllps:.. VLG i - B 110 W 1 G 1 SR I D VELELE T LI TS ST STV E L LR LS L T B e

11



Date ; '24/06/2019

s 4591 6Y

QUOTATICON -THIRD PARTY CLAIM

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE( SINGAPORE ) PTELTD

Attn: Motor Claim Department . Officer In Charge Claim Third Party Claim
Veh, No SMH 9773 Y
Accident on : 13/06/2019 Model TOYOTA HARRIER
Insured Ins: NTUC INCOME
QTy PARTICULARS AMOUNT [SURVEYOR
Your Insurer Vehicle No : YQ 462 P
o
1|TAILGATE TfT*° 6D - 75 s 1eses0| —
1|TAILGATE HARRIER EMBLEM rPdy A, |5 580.60 —
1| TAILGATE W/SCREEN MOULDING Ae |5 180.50 —
1|TAILGATE CENTER LOGO 3Z 6o A, | 5 65.00 st
1|TAILGATE REFLECTORLH  #54-7¢ ek |5 74560 —
1| TAILLAMP PANEL LH s 1 REPAIR
1| TAILLAMP LH 73.50 cM1|s 1,128.50 —
1|REAR FENDER LH REPAIR
1|END PANEL REPAIR
1|REAR BUMPER [735.50 et 7 Em | 5 1,325.60 —
10/REAR BUMPER CLIPS Ae |8 35.00 — ]
1/REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH g Jeu 18145 X
$ 6.230.75
Less 25% 5 1,557.69
3 4,673.06
S/NETT PARTS :
i

1|TAILGATE W/SCREEN SEALANT Az, |5 140.00 Yo fa__

TOTALS/NETT: |[$ 140.00

TOTALPARTS: |$ 4,813.06

Page 1




QTyY LABOUR [ AMOUNT |SURVEYOR
Balance b/f $ 4,813.06
LABOUR CHARGE :
’
Labour charges, cutting , welding , replace repair accident $ 600.00 reer
affected area
o
To do spray painting on accident affected area . [ 800.00 =
To do anti rust g 12000 J=t
To do sealant waterproofing on welding , cutting area. $an 120.00 A
seal gap etc for rear
ol
Transfer tailgate parts to another tailgate 5 100.00 oz(
To remove refix rear wiscreen $ 10000 —
To remove refix, garnish, trim board, upholstery etc g A~ 22000 X
To check lamp wiring system, remove refix sensor etc 3 120.00 j&?f
Total Labour : 5 2,180.00
Total Parts & Labour : $ 6,993.06

Page 2




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

L KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno19esor1esr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-3805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignmentsi@|kkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI18011394/KSD3N2
Date: 26/08/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance :
R (Singapore) Ple. Ltd. Policy Na: DMCWVSN19123019000
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No : SMHE773Y NG YQ2462P
; Nature of Claim
Date of Loss: 13/06/2019 Claim: TP No: SNM190202920
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMHI77T3Y
Make & Model: TOYOTA HARRIER, 2.0 (A) Engine No: 3ZRBa833821
Reg. Date: 20/03/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: ZSU600089765
Colour: Metallic Black Odometer: 44991 km
Engine Capacity: 1986 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:

COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size:
Front Left Side:

235/55R18
Continental & mm

235/55R18
Continental 8 mm

Rear Tyre Size:
Rear Left Side:

Front Right Side:

Continental 8 mm

The above values represent the remaining tyre freads depth

Rear Right Side:

Continental  mm

COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 4.813.06 3,602.84 1,210.22 25.14
Mizcellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,180.00 1,240.00 940.00 4312
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing .00 0.00 .00
Mett Amount (5%) 6,993.06 4,842.84 2,150.22 30.75
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 28/06/2019
Date Inspected: 25/06/2019 Inspected At: Ae Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)
160 Sin Ming Drive #06-01, Sin Ming
AutoCity
Singapore 575722
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: Hiew May Fung

WNOTE: This report represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has besn carried out [o the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other fiability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly exciuged.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 26/8/2019



Page 2 of 3

Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

'Part Source: MRM-5G \ersion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 26 Aug 2019)

|Parts: M1-SUV TOYOTA HARRIER 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
[Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMHI773Y)

Validity:
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|
|Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

Mo. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *TAILGATE Bent 1,888 50FL *1,712.05FL
2 1 *TAILGATE HARRIER EMELEM Necessary 580.60FL *74.60 FL
3 1 *TAILGATE WISCREEN MOULDING Mecessary 180.50FL  *180.50FL
4 1 *TAILGATE CENTER LOGO MNecessary 65.00 FL *52.60 FL
5 1 *TAILGATE REFLECTOR LH Cracked 745,60 FL *456.70FL
B 1 *TAILLAMP PANEL LH (NPA} Repair 0.00 FL *FL
Fd i *TAILLAMP LH Cracked 1,12850FL  *883.50FL
a 1 *REAR FENDER LH (NPA) Repair 0.00FL *-FL
9 1 *END PANEL (NPA) Repair 0.00FL - FL
10 1 *REAR BUMPER Dented/Cracked 1,326.60FL *1,255.50FL
1 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Mecessary 35.00FL *35.00 FL
12 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Serviceable 181.45FL *-FL
13 1 *TAILGATE W/SCREEN SEALANT MNecessary 140.00FS *40.00FS

F=Franchise parl. S=Spchell. L=ListitemDisc. = :

Sub Total (S$)  6,370.75 4,790.45

- List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S§) 1,557.69 1,187.61

4,813.06

Total Parts (S5)

3,602.84

Report was unsubmitled during this print-cut.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 LABOUR CHARGES,CUTTING,WELDING,REPLACE Mew 600.00 400.00
REPAIR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA

2 TO DO SPRAY PAINTING ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED MNew 800.00 &00.00
AREA

3 TO DO ANTI RUST Mew 120.00 30.00

4 TO DO SEALANT WATERPROOFING ON MNew 120.00 0.00
WELDING,CUTTING AREA,SEAL GAP ETC FOR REAR

5 TRANSFER TAILGATE PARTS TO ANOTHER TAILGATE New 100.00 60.00

] TO REMOVE REFIX REAR W/SCREEN MNew 100.00 100.00

7 TO REMOVE REFIX,GARNISH,TRIM MNew 220.00 0.00
BOARD,UPHOLSTERY ETC

g8 TO CHECK LAMP WIRING SYSTEM,REMOVE REFIX Mew 120.00 50.00
SENSOR ETC

Gross Labour Cost (5§) 2,180.00 1,240.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 26/8/2019



